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	 FORMCHECKBOX 
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Amendment 01 is issued to clarify and/or change the following requirements under the solicitation to be compatible with standard industry practice(s), correct errors, and to answer questions as follows:
a) Clarify Solicitation Page 7 Clause 52.246-11 -- Higher-Level Contract Quality Requirement (FEB 1999) requirement to define “comply with the higher-level (or equivalent) quality standard” as including: being or having an approved “quality system” that is compliant with FAA 145/EASA Part 145 (or an equivalent appropriately certified and approved Canadian/Asian equal).
                                                                      Continued 
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b) Revise Solicitation Page 17 Addendum to 52.212-1, Instructions to Offerors - Commercial Items to revise the submission instructions to add the requirement to submit a copy of the engine overhaul facility “Quality Assurance Manual” in-lieu of third-party certification in-order to demonstrate to the Government that the quality system meets the intent of the requirements of International Aerospace Quality Standard AS 9100 as compliance documentation for Government review and evaluation.  
c) Revise Solicitation Page 17 Addendum to 52.212-1, Instructions to Offerors - Commercial Items to delete the requirement to: Provide a copy of the engine overhaul facility Pratt & Whitney Factory-Authorized Service Center Certification

d) Revise Solicitation Page 18 Evaluation – Commercial Items (Provision as Tailored) 52.212-2 Evaluation - Commercial Items (Jan 1999) to delete the Section (a) second bullet mandatory compliance reference to: be a Pratt & Whitney Factory-Authorized Service Center.
e) Revise Solicitation Page 19 Evaluation – Commercial Items (Provision as Tailored) 52.212-2 Evaluation - Commercial Items (Jan 1999) to delete the Section (a) last paragraph reference to: Pratt & Whitney Authorized Service Center.
f) Delete Attachment A - Statement of Work (SOW) Section 7.0 Minimum Technical Performance/Qualifications first bullet: The work on the rebuild/overhauled JT9D-7J engines must have been or shall be performed by a Pratt & Whitney Factory-Authorized Service Center utilizing Factory-Trained Technicians.
g) Revise Attachment A - Statement of Work (SOW) Section 5.0 Deliverables; last bullet: Data Package to revise the warranty requirement as follows:

· Life Limited Parts (LLP) List 

· FAA 8130-3 for each major assembly

· List of all Airworthiness Directives Embodied

· List of all Service Bulletins Embodied

· List of all Service Letters Embodied

· Submittals to P&W and Response from P&W (if applicable)

· 12 month (e.g. 1-Year) or 1000/hours - Warranty from Delivery

· LLP Report Signed by Last Operator

· Historical Repair Records

· Performance Data from Test Cell Performance Test 

· Non-Incident Statement Signed by Last Operator
h) Revise Attachment B - DRD-1 Completed Data Package, Block 9 Preparation Information, reference to 5 Year Warranty from Delivery to read as: 
· 12 month (e.g. 1-Year) or 1000/hours - Warranty from Delivery

i) Revise Attachment B - DRD-2 Maintenance Strategy Plan, Block 9 Preparation Information to read as: Preserve each engine for long-term storage prior to delivery IAW JT9D-7 Engine Manual P/N 770408 Section 72-00-00 Storage.  Provide a written certification that the engines have been preserved IAW the P&W specification as the deliverable.
j) Revise Attachment A - Statement of Work (SOW) Section 10.0 Quality Assurance, fifth bullet shipping, delete the second paragraph:  The engines shall be mounted on a shock-mounted Quick Engine Change (QEC) stand; and replace with: The engines must be mounted on proper engine stands for transport per the P&W Standard Practice Manual (P/N 585005) 70-80-00 Storage and Transport- General -01; this information is also found in the Boeing Illustrated Tool and Equipment List 71-00-71. The engine stands (shipping fixtures) are equipped with a base assembly that provides shock isolated support for the JT9D-7J engines. 

k) Answer questions following received in response to the solicitation:

Q: I’ve located the required engines and can have them overhauled to spec but does the requirement for 9500 hrs left mean that the whole engine needs to be at 9500 hrs?

A: Yes, 9500 hours for the engine as a minimum. 

Q: The test cell is Pratt certified and so is the repair station but they’re not AS9100; how firm is this requirement?

A: Compliance with the intent of AS9100 or an equivalent is mandatory.  Third party certification is desired.  A quality system certified in accordance with FAA 145/EASA Part 145 (or an equivalent appropriately certified and approved Canadian/Asian equal) is also acceptable.  Submit a copy of the engine overhaul facility “Quality Assurance Manual” in-lieu of third-party certification in-order to demonstrate to the Government that the quality system meets the intent of the requirements of International Aerospace Quality Standard AS 9100 as compliance documentation.  
Q: Getting in line to get them overhauled may run us past the 60 day mark, is there relief for this?

A: No. The base engine “required” 60 day ARO delivery schedule date is critical.  
Q: Per the SOW under section “5.0 Deliverables” the paragraph says, “Provide durable combustion sections, with HPT modules with overhauled or new blades and LPC modules with overhauled, new or serviceable blades”, does this mean that you need spares?

A: No.  The HPT and LPC modules shall meet the stated requirement(s).

Q: Per the SOW under section “5.0 Deliverables” the paragraph says, “The contractor shall provide a maintenance strategy/plan for the preservation of the JT9D-7J engines for an estimated ten (10) year storage period (e.g. the time period prior to anticipate use on the B747SP airframe) “ does this mean that after you take delivery, we could be storing the engines for up to 10 years?

A: No.  NASA will be storing the engines at NASA DFRC.  The maintenance strategy/plan for the preservation of the JT9D-7J engines has been clarified by the technical customer as being: Preserve each engine for long-term storage prior to delivery IAW JT9D-7 Engine Manual P/N 770408 Section 72-00-00 Storage.  Provide a written certification that they had been preserved IAW the P&W specification as the deliverable.  See above changes/revisions to DRD-2 Maintenance Strategy Plan. 
Q: Will we be providing engine stands during this time or should they be included in the price?

A: Yes, the requirement includes the delivery of engine stands with the engines.  Include as part of the price.

l) Q: We have a question for you on the subject solicitation (NND13473029R).  Would NASA accept a JT9D-7AH in lieu of the JT9D-7J?  The thrust rating is very similar and these engines are often intermixed. 

A: No.  The SOFIA B747SP operates at high altitudes and is configured with JT9D-7J engines. NASA is specifically requesting the same JT9D-7J engines for spares, configuration control, and the ability to meet science mission requirements.  

m) Q: We are very interested in participating in the PWJT9D engine procurement opportunity.  There are some documents that we would like to receive in order to ensure that the engines are tailored to the aircraft. 

1)     The Powerplant Build-up Manual (PPBU) for the aircraft. 

2)     A wiring diagram of the QEC.
A: The SOFIA B747SP aircraft (for engine purposes) is of a standard configuration.  As a certified P&W JT9D-7J engine provider/overhauler the vendor is expected to have these documents available.  In the event the technical data is still required by an otherwise successful offeror, NASA will provide access to the proper documents (if/when required).
n) As a result of this amendment and the responses to questions the time for receipt of proposals is hereby changed to July 12, 2013 4:00 pm PST.

o) All other solicitation requirements remain unchanged.    
p) Note: The changes to the SOW and the Attachment B - DRD-1 Completed Data Package – Warranty Requirements and DRD-2 Maintenance Strategy Plan – Preservation Certification will be incorporated into the contract at the time of award.  The revised proposal preparation information, evaluation criteria, solicitation provisions, and representations and certifications will be redacted and not included in the award contract.
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NSN 7540-01-152-8070

30-105
STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83)
PREVIOUS EDITION UNUSABLE

Computer Generated
Prescribed by GSA   FAR (48 CFR) 53.243


